
April  17,  2020

MEMORANDUM

~                         Republic of the philippines      ~
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND  HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Bonifacio Drive,  Port Area,  Manila

FOR                 :    Secretary MARK A. VILLAR
This Department

SUBJECT      =    Request for Modification ofcY 2021 Infrastructure program based
on General Appropriations Act (GAA)

Respectfully forwarded  is the  8 April  2021  Memorandum  of Regional  Director CAYAMOMBAO
D.  DIA, DPWH Region IX, submitting the request for modification of the project funded under
FY 2021  General Appropriations Act (GAA), to wit:

As per GM/Original As Modified

//a . c,

Project Description
/

UACS No. 300117210043000     #

Local - Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads - Local

P00551052MN       /

Local - Local Roads and Bridges - Local Roads - Local
Infrastructure   Program   -  Construction  Of  T#u-Bato-KanAIIayonRoad,Luuk,Sulu Infrastructure   Program   -   Construction   of     andu-Bato-KanAIlayonRoadLuukSulu

PhysicalTanoet
Unit Cost Allocationz, PhysicalTarget

Unit Cost AIlocation

CW-1- P 9,979,838.7 a 24,750,000.00 CW-1- P 14,045,301.35 P 24,719,730.38A
Constructionof / lane kin ConstructiOnof / lane kin

ConcreteRoad    ``,2.480`,/'`aneKin ConcreteEgg/LaneKin

fa£N
EAO

Total:

P 250,000.00 EAO i     '  '',  ,,
Excess rJ 3o;269

I P 25,000,000.00 Total. P_25 COO 000 00
Iustlfiicaidiori-.    qg.   dee  i=-I------                    ---"                    . --'-;'v-"

•     Based ,o/a'the Approved  POW and  DUPA the physica target decrease from 2.480 lane kin
to  1.760  lane  kin,  since  the  scope  of  work  includes  Item  200(1)  Aggregates  SubbaseCourseof0.30metersthickwhichconstitutes31.64%(P7,820,299.36)andSurfaceCoursesof59.430/o(P14,692,052.08)ofthetotalprojectcost.

•    The  road  design  includes  drainage  to  address  surface  runoff and  slope  protection  topreventtheroadembankmentfromscouring/erosionandMiscellaneousStructur`dsSuch::nEr#uet:8r[:etdheTnecrr:a°sP:a]:tj:o:ta::T€jrotmt:::i:f:h:0:o::nj::ij:cet.andedge"n#ich,



`- EIIIE

RequestforModlfic_atiopofc~Y__2_0.2`::n^f^r3^S:rr:2#;U^rneAP:##AmA)'%£::i;;-G.e;iralApproprlation_Act(SA_£).
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Based  on  our evaluation,  the  submitted  request for  project  modification  is  in  order,  hence
ended.approval h
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/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VILLAR
Sec`retary   _
E=
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